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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE |
475 L'Enfant Plaza, S\WY ‘ from miee

\Washingion, OC 2C260 —
Mr. Robert L. Tunstall
Assistant Director UCT 29 ]9

Clerk Craft Division -
American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO
817 1l4th Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399
Re: R. Garcia
Manhattan, KS 66502
H4C-4H-C 10243

. Dear Mr. Tunstall:

On several occasions, the most recent being August 19, f986,
we met to discuss the above-captioned grievance at the fourth
step of our contractual grievance procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether management violated
the National Agreement by sending the grievant home after
2.70 hours work.

During our d15cussxon, we mutually agreed that the followlng
constitutes Eull and final settlement of this case:

The grievant shall be compensated the average

number of hours worked by other PTF clerks on the

day in questlon. £ . S s ae o
The terms of this agreement are nongrecedentiaizand apply
only to thxs grievance.
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Please sign and return the enclosed'eopy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement ‘to settle this case.
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Time limits were extended by mutual consent. T R

Sincerely,
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Muriel A. Aikeéns  '-: “'?Robert L. Tunstall

Labor Relations: Department "Assistant Director
‘Clerk Craft Division
‘American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO



